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CITY OF SAN ANTONIOENDA ITEM MO

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Councilman Roger O. Flores, District 1

City Manager; Interim City Clerk; City Attorney; Director Management and

COPIES TO:
Budget; Assistant to City Council and Mayor; File

SUBJECT: Agenda Item for August 7, 2003
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DATE: July 31, 2003
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I am requesting that an item be placed on the August 7" City Council agenda allowing for the 2
expenditure of $631.65 . . from the District 1 contingency fund to U.U. Housing Assistance =N S
Corp. This money will be used to defray costs associated with the mailing of notices to the

residents of District 1 announcing a joint Town Hall meeting being held by U.U. Housing and my

<

1

office.

Note that staff has reviewed the request and concurs with this action.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested.
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ENRIQUE BARRERA, DISTRICT 6

JULIAN CASTRO, DISYRICT 7

Ayn' A H7L/ﬁ4§TRI(‘/f 8

]
RICHARD PEREZ, DISTRICT 4 CAR?LL W,/SCHUBERT, DISTRICT 9
T e N
TI RADLE, DISTRICT 5

EDWARD D. GARZA, MAYOR
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